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IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO:  M961206B

                        December 9, 1996

MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Operations

John F. Cordes, Acting Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary  /s/ 

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION,
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 6, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I.  SECY-96-077 - Certification of Two Evolutionary Designs

The Commission approved the two rules contained in SECY-96-077
with revisions recommended by the EDO in memoranda to the
Commission dated August 13, 1996 and October 21, 1996, and
subject to additional comments contained in the separate SRM on
SECY-96-077 issued by the Secretary on December 6, 1996.  

II.  SECY-96-237 - Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co. -- 
    Commission Review of LBP-95-17

The Commission acted on an order that completed Commission's
review of LBP-95-17.  In CLI-96-04 the Commission granted review
in response to a petition from Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Co.  The Commission approved an order that reversed and vacated 
LBP-95-17.  
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(Subsequently, the Secretary signed the Order on December 6,
1996.)
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